CRRA
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Jan. 30, 2014




CONNECTICUT
RESOURCES
RECOVERY
AUTHORITY

100 Constitution Plaza » Hartford » Connecticut * 06103 * Telephone (860)757-7700
Fax (860)757-7745

MEMORANDUM

TO: CRRA Board of Directors

FROM: Moira Kenney, HR Specialist/Board Administrator
DATE: Jan. 24, 2014

RE: Notice of Regular Meeting

There will be a regular meeting of the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
Board of Directors on Thursday, Jan. 30, 2014, at 9:30 a.m. The meeting will be held in
the Board Room at 100 Constitution Plaza, Hartford, CT 06103.

Please notify this office of your attendance at (860) 757-7787 at your earliest
convenience.




1L

11

IV.

VIIL

VIIIL.

Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
Agenda
Jan. 30, 2014
9:30 AM

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Portion

A 2 hour public portion will be held and the Board will accept written testimony and
allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes. The regular meeting will
commence if there is no public input.

Minutes

1. Board Action will be sought for Approval of the Regular Dec. 19, 2013, Board
Meeting Minutes (Attachment 1).

Finance Committee Reports

2. Board Action will be sought for the Recycling Rebate (Attachment 2).

3. Discussion - Status of Property Division & CSWS Budget Development
(Attachment 3).

Policies & Procurement Committee Reports

4. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding Change Orders
Associated with the Contract for Closure of the Hartford Landfill (Attachment
4).

5. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding a Soil Delivery
Contract (Attachment 5).

6. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding a Soil Delivery
Contract (Attachment 6).

7. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding a Soil Delivery
Contract (Attachment 7).

8. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding a Soil Delivery
Contract (Attachment 8).

A. Organizational Synergy & Human Resources Report

Chairman and President’s Reports

Executive Session

An Executive Session will be held to discuss pending litigation, trade secrets,
personnel matters, security matters, pending RFP’s, and feasibility estimates and

1 41




TAB1




CONNECTICUT RESOURCES RECOVERY AUTHORITY

FOUR HUNDRED AND FIFTIETH--THIRD DEC. 19,2013

A regular meeting of the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority Board of Directors was
held on Thurs. Dec. 19, 2013, in the Board Room at 100 Constitution Plaza, Hartford, CT 06103.

Directors Present: Chairman Don Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams (present until 11:28 a.m.)
Ralph Eno
Joel Freedman
James Hayden
Joe MacDougald (present by telephone at 10:35 a.m. - 11:00 a.m.)
Scott Shanley
Steve Edwards, Southeast Project Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project Ad-Hoc

Present from CRRA in Hartford:

Tom Kirk, President

Mark Daley, Chief Financial Officer

Jeff Duvall, Director of Budgets and Forecasting

Peter Egan, Director of Environmental Affairs and Operations
Laurie Hunt, Director of Legal Services

Paul Nonnenmacher, Director of Public Relations

Virginia Raymond, Operations Manager

Marianne Carcio, Executive Assistant

Moira Kenney, HR Specialist/Board Administrator

Others present: Jim Sandler Esq. Sandler & Mara; John Pizzimenti, USA Hauling; Ed Spinella, Esq.,
Chairman Stein called the meeting to order at 1:37 p.m. and said a quorum was present.

PUBLIC PORTION

Chairman Stein said the agenda allowed for a public portion in which the Board would accept
written testimony and allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes.

As there were no members of the public present wishing to speak, Chairman Stein proceeded
with the meeting agenda.




APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL NOV. 4, 2013, BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the minutes of the Special Nov. 4, 2013, Board
Meeting. Director Adams made the motion which was seconded by Director Shanley.

The motion previously made and seconded to approve the minutes was approved unanimously
by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Edwards, Director Eno,
Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director Painter, and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Raiph Eno

Joel Freedman
James Hayden

Scott Shanley

XKD XXX |

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS
Steve Edwards, Southeast

x| X

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL NOV. 14, 2013, BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the minutes of the Special Nov. 14, 2013, Board
Meeting. Director Adams made the motion which was seconded by Director Hayden.

The motion previously made and seconded to approve the minutes was approved unanimously
by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Edwards, Director
Freedman, Director Hayden, Director Painter, and Director Shanley voted yes. Director Eno abstained.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain
Chairman Stein X
Vice-Chairman Barlow X

John Adams X

Ralph Eno X
Joel Freedman X

James Hayden X

Scott Shanley X

Ad-Hocs

Bob Painter, CSWS X

Steve Edwards, Southeast X




APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL NOV. 21, 2013, BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the minutes of the Special Nov. 21, 2013, Board
Meeting. Director Adams made the motion which was seconded by Director Hayden.

The motion previously made and seconded to approve the minutes as amended was approved
unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Edwards,
Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director Painter, and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman
James Hayden

Scott Shanley

XKD DI K|

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS
Steve Edwards, Southeast

X
X

REVIEW AND APPROVE RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING USE OF RESERVES TO PAY
CERTAIN FY’14 LEGAL COSTS

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item, which was made by Director
Eno and seconded by Director Hayden.

WHEREAS, CRRA obtained Board authorization to pay projected legal fees and expenses from
appropriate budgets and reserves in May, 2013; and

WHEREAS, Public Act 13-247, approved in June, 2013, states that CRRA shall enter into a
memorandum of understanding with DEEP for the assumption by DEEP of CRRAs post-closure
obligations for the Hartford, Ellington, Wallingford, Shelton, and Waterbury landfills; and

WHEREAS, Public Act 13-184, also approved in June, 2013, requires the sum of up to $
35,000,000 to be transferred from CRRA and credited to the resources of the General
Fund; and

WHEREAS, CRRA has engaged its outside counsels to provide legal advice and assistance with
the drafting and negotiation of the required MOU and the related transfer of funds from CRRA’s
landfill post-closure reserves; and

WHEREAS, CRRA now seeks Board authorization to expend funds from one of its Board-
designated landfill post-closure reserves to pay legal costs incurred in connection with this

3




matter, and to re-allocate such costs proportionately among the appropriate post-closure reserves
upon completion of these matters;

NOW THEREFORE, it is

RESOLVED: That the President is authorized to expend up to $250,000 from the Hartford
Landfill Post Closure Reserve for payment of legal costs incurred in fiscal year 2014 in
connection with the mandated transfers of CRRA landfill obligations and reserved funds; and

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Chief Financial Officer is authorized to re-allocate the total
amount of such legal costs proportionately among the appropriate post-closure reserves
following payment of all such costs.

Mr. Kirk said this matter was approved at the Policies and Procurement Committee meeting. He
said the resolution concerns the spending associated with the negotiations and resolution of a
memorandum of understanding (hereinafter referred to as an “MOU™) with the Connecticut Department
of Energy and Environmental Protection (hereinafter referred to as “CT DEEP”) for the express purpose
of moving the landfill reserve money and liabilities over to the State of Connecticut. He said it is
appropriate for those costs to come from the landfill reserve. Mr. Kirk said Ms. Hunt has put together a
preliminary budget and the spending will be funded by the landfill reserve.

Ms. Hunt clarified this resolution is not an approval to spend additional funds as the dollars have
already been approved by the Board. She said this resolution stipulates where the money will come
from.

Director Shanley said the statutes are very clear about how much money needs to be transferred
should the MOU be approved. He asked if the necessary amount of money will be in the reserve if this
action is taken. Ms. Hunt said there is less than $35 million in the reserves because ongoing maintenance
costs continue to come from those reserves. Director Shanley asked if the CT DEEP is aware that the
reserve balance decreases every month due to continued landfill maintenance. Ms. Hunt said that the CT
DEEP is aware of this, but whether the Office of Policy and Management (hereinafter referred to as
“OPM?”) is aware of this she does not know.

Director Painter expressed concern with providing the State with these funds to oversee
continued landfill responsibilities. Chairman Stein said the Board has agreed that no funds would be
transferred until the associated responsibilities were also transferred to the State of Connecticut. Director
Painter said although the public act is clear that CRRA transfer the funds, it is not clear that any
agreements on responsibilities will be provided to CRRA in return.

Director Freedman suggested that a monthly report with a description of any maintenance
activities and the balance of the financials of this reserve be provided to CT DEEP Commissioner Pete
Estes, Secretary of OPM, Ben Barnes, and also copied to both the Deputy Commissioner of the CT
DEEP, Macky McCleary and the Director of Public Policy, Liz Donahue. The Board agreed.




The motion to approve this item passed by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice Chairman Barlow,
Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, and Director Shanley voted yes. Director Adams
abstained. Director Painter voted no.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams X
Ralph Eno
Joel Freedman
James Hayden
Scott Shanley

x| x

XXX | X

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS X
Steve Edwards

TEN YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN PRESENTATION

Mr. Daley provided the Board with an overview of the ten year financial plan presentation which
is attached as Exhibit A.

REVIEW AND APPROVE RESOLUTION REGARDING POWER PRODUCTS CONSULTING
SERVICES

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item, which was made by Director
Adams and seconded by Director Eno.

RESOLVED: That the President of CRRA is authorized to enter into an agreement with La
Capra Associates Inc. for Power Products Consulting Services, substantially as presented and
discussed at this meeting.

Mr. Kirk said the item for consideration concerns the agreement CRRA has with its consultant,
La Capra Associates, Inc. for power pricing services. He said this item requires Board approval because
it is for a special and unique capabilities services agreement and as a result an RFP was not undertaken.

Mr. Kirk said CRRA has worked with La Capra for several years and has been very satisfied
with their work. He asked that the Board to renew the present contract as it expires shortly and
management needs the latest and most timely prediction of power prices before the FY’15 budget is put
together.

Director Freedman asked why this item was tabled at a prior meeting. Mr. Egan replied that the
Board had asked for more detailed information on La Capra’s capabilities. He said as a result
management provided several additional informational pages from the La Capra website as well as a
letter from La Capra in the Board package.




Vice-Chairman Barlow asked how long this consultant has been employed by CRRA. Ms.
Raymond replied since last March. She said La Capra was brought on in anticipation of a bi-lateral
agreement with the State of Connecticut. Ms. Raymond explained CRRA needed the expertise to assist
with the agreement and although that agreement did not come to fruition management used La Capra for
power projections for budgeting purposes and the transition plan. She praised their performance and
response time.

Vice-Chairman Barlow asked why CRRA did not forecast the impact of natural gas costs’ on the
energy rates in the State of Connecticut. He asked who CRRA’s consultant was when the contracts with
the municipalities were negotiated. Mr. Kirk said CRRA was using a company called Dalton Power
Advisory during that time. He said the market did not anticipate that drop and disclaimers concerning
the uncertainty of the market were included. Mr. Kirk said the huge drop in gas prices, which precluded
the huge drop in electricity prices, was not predicted by Dalton.

The motion previously made and seconded was passed unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein,
Vice Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director
MacDougald, Director Painter and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman
James Hayden

Joe MacDougald
Scott Shanley

XKD X1 X

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS X
Steve Edwards, Southeast

REVIEW AND APPROVE RESOLUTION REGARDING RENEWAL OF EMPLOYEE
BENEFIT PROGRAM

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item, which was made by Director
Eno and seconded by Director Hayden.

RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors authorizes the renewal of the employee health
insurance benefit plans with ConnectiCare (medical), Ameritas (vision), MetLife (dental) and
Lincoln Financial (life and disability), for the period of January 1, 2014 through December 31,
2014 for an estimated net combined premium of $620,000.

Mr. Kirk said this resolution is essentially a renewal of the existing benefits package which was

reviewed in detail at the Organizational Synergy & Human Resources Committee. He said the plan will
remain relatively unchanged with a modest increase in costs of roughly $5,000. Mr. Kirk explained the

6




increase will not be passed on to the employees in recognition of other changes in compensation for
CRRA employees.

Vice-Chairman Barlow asked if management has looked into using HSA’s. Mr. Kirk said
management would look into that option.

The motion previously made and seconded was passed unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein,
Vice Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director
MacDougald, and Director Shanley voted yes.

1

Directors e | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Raiph Eno

Joel Freedman
James Hayden

Joe MacDougald
Scott Shanley

D KD XX | XX

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS
Steve Edwards, Southeast

CONTINUED DISCUSSION ON THE TEN YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN PRESENTATION

Mr. Daley provided the Board with a continued overview of the ten year financial plan
presentation attached as Exhibit A.

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE AUTHORITY BUDGET

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve was
made by Director Freedman and seconded by Director Shanley.

RESOLVED: That the fiscal year 2015 Authority Operating Budget be adopted substantially in
the form as presented and discussed at this meeting.

Mr. Daley said the Authority Budget was initially presented to the Finance Committee on Nov.
14, 2013. He said it originally contained the merit and COLA increase which are part of CRRA’s
policies and procedures. Mr. Daley said when presented to the Board the budget was referred to the
Organizational Synergy and Human Resources Committee (hereinafter referred to as “OS & HR”) for
further revisions and reductions at which point it was then returned to the Finance Committee in
December with additional changes and recommendations.

Mr. Daley said the personnel services budget is consistent with the salary freeze presented in the
10 year plan as well as the elimination of the COLA and merit increases. He said there is a policy which

7




was previously adopted by the CRRA Board for market progression adjustments. Mr. Daley said the OS
& HR Committee agreed the budget would continue to allow for market progression in unique
circumstances.

Mr. Daley said total CRRA personnel services are just under $5.5 million, which is a 7%
reduction from the adopted FY’14 budget. He said overall in terms of the FY’09 actual versus the
proposed FY’15 budget there is an 11% reduction. He said in terms of the Authority budget
management went through the personnel services allocation process which allocates personnel services
to the Authority Budget and then to specific projects and divisions.

Mr. Daley said the Authority budget for personnel services is $2.138 million. He noted that
management made a small adjustment in non-personnel services of $3,000 which reduced the
professional service line. Mr. Daley said there is a flat line zero percent change between the Authority
budgets fiscal proposed FY’15 versus FY’14 adopted.

Chairman Stein asked what makes up the $22,000 increase in the communications line item. Mr.
Daley said there was a reduction applied to the communications budget originally presented in last
year’s budget versus what was adopted. He said the $22,000 is some restoration to that historical level.
Mr. Kirk said management anticipates many communications and activity for public relations efforts in
the upcoming year. Mr. Nonnenmacher noted that management was planning on some proactive
activities. After discussion the Board agreed that they needed to see a full break down of the planned
activities. They agreed CRRA should utilize small focus groups and more intimate communications with
its customers in its future public relations efforts.

Vice-Chairman Barlow said CRRA’s delivery system in communicating to its customers is
fatally flawed and will not produce the confidence needed without substantial changes. He said he does
not feel comfortable with this budget and will vote against it for that reason.

Director Painter suggested changing the title of the communications services line item to
“customer relations” and suggested reducing the budgeted amount from $67,000 to $45,000.

AMENDMENT TO THE AUTHORITY BUDGET

Chairman Stein requested a motion to amend the Authority budget communications services line
item to “customer relations” and to reduce the amount from $67,000 to $45,000. The motion was made
by Director Painter and seconded by Director Shanley.

Vice-Chairman Barlow said he did not feel that the amendments address the greater issues. Mr.
Daley said the budget can always be revisited and changed in the future if need be. Director Freedman
said the Board needs to hold a separate discussion on how to specifically spend the communication
services’ funds.

The motion to amend the Authority Budget was passed by roll call. Chairman Stein, Director
Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, and Director Shanley voted yes. Vice-Chairman Barlow
voted no.




Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

x

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow X
Ralph Eno
Joel Freedman
James Hayden
Scott Shanley

XX | XXX

Ad-Hocs
Bob Painter, CSWS
Steve Edwards, Southeast

MOTION TO APPROVE THE AUTHORITY BUDGET AS AMENDED

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve the
motion as amended was made by Director Shanley and seconded by Director Hayden.

RESOLVED: That the fiscal year 2015 Authority Operating Budget be adopted substantially in
the form as presented and discussed at this meeting.

Vice-Chairman Barlow said he had concerns regarding the compensation of CRRA employees.
He said the Cohn Rezinick report drew attention to the compensation level of the higher level CRRA
employees as well as comments from CRRA customers. He asked when those issues will be addressed.
Director Freedman replied at the OS & HR and Finance Committee meeting.

Director Hayden said the OS & HR Committee is moving forward with a compensation study.
He said there is an in house company, Horton International, which will study similar compensation
levels and undergo a complete comprehensive study of CRRA. Vice-Chairman Barlow asked when
those results are expected. Director Hayden replied within several months. Vice-Chairman Barlow asked
when the latest date that the CRRA Authority budget can be passed. Mr. Daley responded February 28,
2013. Director Shanley said adjustments can be made after the compensation study is completed.

The motion to approve the Authority Budget as amended was passed by roll call. Chairman
Stein, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, and Director Shanley voted yes. Vice-
Chairman Barlow voted no.




Directors

Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein

x

Vice-Chairman Barlow

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman

James Hayden

Scott Shanley

XX | XX

Ad-Hocs

Bob Painter, CSWS

Steve Edwards, Southeast

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairman Stein requested a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss pending litigation
trade secrets, personnel matters, security matters, pending RFP’s, and feasibility estimates and
evaluations. The motion, made by Vice-Chairman Barlow and seconded by Director Eno was approved
unanimously. Chairman Stein asked the following people join the Directors in the Executive Session:

Tom Kirk
Mark Daley
Peter Egan
Laurie Hunt

The motion previously made and seconded to go into Executive Session was approved
unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Edwards, Director Eno,
Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director Painter, and Director Shanley voted yes.

Directors

Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein

Vice-Chairman Barlow

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman

James Hayden

Scott Shanley

XK XX XX | X

Ad-Hocs

Bob Painter, CSWS

Steve Edwards, Southeast

X
X

The Executive Session began at 12:08 p.m. and concluded at 1:20 p.m. Chairman Stein noted

that no votes were taken in Executive Session.

10




ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Stein requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion to adjourn was made by
Director Hayden and seconded by Director Eno and was approved unanimously.
There being no other business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 1:20 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Moira Kenney
HR Specialist/Board Administrator

11




- «swm?«, =
.

.
L :

- AMW .
e i
&%, - /,A/»w%yzmw o

o -

és%%@ﬂ,é%% p
EIRUENS 1<! :
)sw«&» f%%« ) Soaw ;«
Santansaanay Saai
ﬁ% - &/ %,a,w? Eﬁ«k fmv
,N»u/%é»}/ sx = éx«» =
s/,yﬁ,»%mww - ,(;,1»,% %,»myv ,e, y
e - wwwuw/wy

e ue s
e x@d« . é&%ﬁcr}
< m/ Shex -
;, »«32,? /

- %VW,@»?Q

Sl
4,»»/?2 »/ bz e

. %%

g zw/«ﬂ/ .

e

Nah et m«.
- R e
- Vw% o

vu, She - 0{
&%& .
.
— zv{, %Mw?sw

Shanie

e -

vV LigiHX3




. isenuojpueeniers
- ,5 poi __:_o oy o1 E_u_,_ﬁ.;m 3 :_o,_,h.n_;wo,,o 1N mocm;:m,__.,_o:,m,w :,__S:._ms_ LR




A 40119y -

;, ,(,_,.Acw_o,,_p,o_s nm».ooo_,_“oo 2$ wnwjujw) m_o\o,__‘?_,mm lsuuos ‘_mm UoN - .._,,
- ~ (ezo94) Kiejes) s9d|AI0S [aUUOSIAd &
. _.pc\o.,E :;_.mp_m:,,o”o_Vmw._:.,om_ uo,:\__o.o‘,m_..um.o_o -




;.m m>.“ A o._,‘__o_ L ._.04 _._,n_._...wm\o_; 19 s .S,o._u_m.w ui _o.:m,_ u,:




ﬂcms_%mao_imw s1n11ISU0) ..
1eN ..n.._.mco._. mymmo%wa\x _mmu_, __,_mwoaw_a._ .




es0ds 5_.N,.;.,m.._ ..._, -




m__ a ,H.,_:o___yo_we\.h_,_w,__y,ﬂ .

30”2 ,_,_.E__ w:_u:o,EEoo

uoy 18, .o ._N_ow_ ,_w...w_.,m.._u_o.m Adw
S YEOZAdm
- ETOZ Ad w




0s$ @ 10dsm
£9¢ @ 18410 |I¥

098 @ Muieg®

19$ ® yvsn ™
ShS @ WdMOB
¥S$ ® YVSN A

£€10¢

SNUDNBY

‘0€ J2quIBAoN - £T0Z “T Ainf
10ds pue 1eNU0) UOHIIN £°9$

09$ @ Aeq m
19$ ® vvsSnm.
SrS @ WdMO B
¥5$ @ YYSN |

£102'0¢ ._mnEm>oz €102 ‘T Ainf
mcoh 10dg pue womt:ou 108011




o

%mmwé.

15832104







{

e
-

3

S

Z 1834) 9T0Z Ad USnoayy

(T 1e34) STOZ A4 1522104 YIUZAY UYOD

ot

Sﬂ 1eaA)

Y207 A4

ysnoiyy

(

T 489} STOZ Ad 1582104 VYYD e

(GYWLETN

)

£107 A4 Ysnoayy

(

T 4834} 007 Ad [BNIOY wmmesn

e
e

B




S
. .
e

-
G
.
o
o
-

. 96'69%

o
e
S

. g0°19%
65°69% ,
16°0L3

?&&%«%

SETLS

=

o

e




IDIUNA ZT) YSIA W9 BoyS T 411 |

N) 1UsWaa13y Buneisdo g UUod PIA|

e A,_mm,qzv_E,m.,Emmm‘_w,q,mc;Ewao Sm?“

T

‘_Bmmr_ucm_\,_...w,n_m_ufut._ “IOSPUIM YINOS) YSIAI Z 4311

S19|NeH SNoLEeA (pJepuels) oesuo) JajneH|

sis|neH snolieA (Aed o 1nd) 30e43U0) J3|ney

“INdMD (19430) PEAUOD I3 |NeH]|

UOISIAIQ 3S@MU3NoS|

| “ _ ?mgouv co_pmpmgm%cmﬁ.couwc_to;r,

~ (WMD) UOIIEIS 15JSUBI] UMOLIBIeM |

(WdMD) UoHels J9jsuel] xass3|
- Avgmv:mum uumbcou k_m_:mI




TAB 2




RESOLUTION REGARDING DISTRIBUTION OF RECYCLING
REBATES TO MID-CONNECTICUT PROJECT MEMBER
MUNICIPALITIES

WHEREAS, the Authority has encouraged member municipalities to recycle to the
maximum extent possible by not charging a tipping fee for the acceptance of recyclables
at the Authority’s regional recycling facilities since commencing operations; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors adopted the Fiscal Year 2013 Mid-Connecticut
Project Budget anticipating that a $10.00 per ton rebate provision for member
municipalities based on the amount of acceptable recyclable tons projected to be
delivered would be possible; and

WHEREAS, the Mid-Connecticut Project operations generated sufficient revenues in
excess of expenses to rebate $10.00 per ton delivered by the municipalities; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has accrued sufficient funds for a rebate and the Fiscal Year
2013 audit has been performed and the auditors have confirmed that the funds are
accrued and available;

NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors approve the use of approximately
$334,000.00 to provide a $10.00 per ton rebate to the Mid-Connecticut Project
municipalities based on their pro-rata share of acceptable recycling tonnage delivered to
the Mid-Connecticut Regional Recycling Center system during the period of July 1, 2012
through November 15, 2012.




000°219°2S

0€'CL6'6 $ 102166 (801 HOSANIM HLNOS

0,.°980°01 $1029800°1L [BJOL AHMNESINIS 099281 $ [099°228°1L [B10L Y3LSIHONVYIN
0¥’ 8¥0'Y $ |0¥6 vO¥ [BJOL AHNGSITVS/NOYVYHS 00'286'C $ [00T'86C [elol d1adidHD LI
000182 $ 1000°1€. [E101 MONLVONVYN - $ (0000 €101 a131d31adaliN-NvHINd
junowy d)eqay SNOL Aiedpiunyy  junowy Aeqoy SNOL Aredorungy

SjuowijIWIio) BUljoAdoy INOLPIM senI[edIdiuny SMSD

0,2..'C $ (0.2 L2 [€}oL AdNddOOM 0L'v.6'1 $ (0L¥ 161 iejol WvYadvH
02,801 $ [02e 2€0°L €101 @13IdSHIHLIM 05699'G $ |066'99¢ [E101 AANVYHO
001979 $ |001° 919 €101 NMOLY3LVYM 0eviC) $ |0EVY LT [elJ0L NIHSOD
0r'ese't L $ [opegelL’l [EI0L NOLONIHHOL 0. ¥0Z'¢l $ 10/°02E°) [E10L AdNAGNOLSY1O
01°08.°L $ [0L0'8LL €101 NOLSVYINOHL 0¢'505'8 $ (025058 [E10L NOLONINYYL
09'2.0'L $ (0927202 €10 L #0049y 0¥'8¥9'C $ [0¥8'¥9C |el0] X38S3
06°¢5.L $ [06£°G. [B101L AdNAX0OYd 0682} $ [068°CLS €101 NO1ONIT1d
06'G56'G $ (065665 €101 TTIH AMDOH 01°/€€'€ $ |0LLgee €101 NOL1dWVH 1L8V3
00°2€2'2 $ |00z €CT €101 ANVT1LHOd 01'960'2C $ 1019602 €101 AGNVHD LSV
07'66€'C $ |ov6'6€C €101 QHO4XO 02’68l $ |oz6'8LL €10 ¥3aAIY 4330
08°'€88'¢ $ [08¢'88¢ 1BJ01L MOOYEIAVYS A0 01649 - $(oLeL9 [B10L TIVYMNYEOD

- $ (0000 €10l JINAT A0 01669 $ /01669 €101 MO0HEd70D
0G'G€9 $ ]1085°¢9 €101 MTOJdON 0890}y $10890LF €101 NOLNITO
0€'Zy8 $ |0EZv8 [B]0L NYVNVYO HLYON 0£'88lL'|L $ 10€8'8L1 [ej0] ¥3183HD
09'90}°¢ $ {099°0L€ [€J0L AHMNGa1dqiN 0.99.°€ $(0,99.¢ €101 NOLNVD
01°295'C $10L2'95¢C [BloL HONOHOITIVIN - $ 10000 [E101 NYVYNVYD

- $ |000°0 [E101 ANAT 0S°/8.'9 $ 1062749 [€lo1 QT13I4dNOOTd
0¥'982'C $ |0F9'8¢CC €101 H1HOMONITTIM 0€'8¢e’) $ [0oc8ZElL €10 WIH3TH13d
000612 $ (000612 [€10L NOLNIMYVYH 05'¥90'} $ |0S¥'90]) [EJ0L STTvd NOOVY34
0€'G6.2'81 $ 10e6°228'1 {€l0] AdO4LHVYH 06'L28'. $ 106128/ €101 NOAVY
Junoury 2eqay SNO.L Anedprunyy  junowry djeqay SNO.L Ajedpruny

S)USURIWILIC) BUIOASSY UIIM SORIEdIolun(y SAMSD

ajeqay uo} Jad 00’0 $ B UO paseg papuswILWoday




09'60.01 $ [095°020°L (€101l NOLONIMIN 0£'656'G $ |0£59°G66G [eloL AMNGHLNOS
0¥ 708y $ |0v¥y 08y [el0L dYO4NVHE HLHON 09'800°€ $ 1098°00¢€ €101 NOHddH
0€1LEL'Y $ [0EL el €101 SMOQOT HOSANIM 08°/8%'¢ $ [08L°8v¢E jejol ¥OSANIM LSV
00°925°9¢ $ [009259'C [elo] YO 4LHVYH LSAM 06695 171 $ [066°957'L €101 13IdN3
0,.°629'L $ |0.6°291 €101 MOOHI1LSIM 09'9€5'Cl $ [099°€5¢2'L [elol dYHO41dVH LSY3d
09°0..'6 $ |090°L.6 110 L NONY3A 06'852'¢ $ [0g98'G2¢E [eloL TTIMINOHED

- $ [000°0 1oL ANVTIO.L 002rL'S $ |002 VLG (B101 AYLNIAOD
01662'G $ (016628 [el0] d14i44dNS 00902'C $ 1009°0¢C jelol NOL1049
JunowWy 33eqay SNOL Aiedorungy

VSIN SMSD € 9Jn99x3 JON PId ey seniediolunyy 3nonosuuod-pIi

[ 0L'269°01 $ [0LZ'690°'L i [BJ0L AMNEYI LV

junoury 21eqay SNOLL Aedrunpy

€1 Ad JO UOnEINg U3 10} YSIN IN9108UUOCD-PIN YIM SoI[edIotunyy

ajeqey uo} Jad 00'QLS$ B uo peseg PapUBWILIOdY




TAB3




: - sl103l99311(Q
| JO pieog vHH)
¥T0¢C ‘0¢€ Alenuer

Eman_m;mQ
A 198png GTOC Ad
uoisialg Ayiadoad

ALIHOHLINY AHIAO0I3Y
S334N0S3d LNJILIINNOD




(000°228%) - Apadoid 19y1Q =
(ooo‘cszes) -wnasnpy / uoneosnpy =«
000‘vvc'es - 819 =

UoIlIIN 2°C$ - suolinqliluo) pung / awoosuj Sunlelado =

000°‘ce0‘T$ - W0 Auadoud 19yl
000‘vve$ - wnhasnp / uoileanpy
000'8.G‘c$ - N0 S13ar

[

B

@

000'T89% - Ajaadoud Jaylo
000'Tv$ - wnasnp / uonesnpy =
000'GETS - syor

000°LS8% - S9JIAl9S |dUUOSIad Paledo||Y VHYHI

UOIIIIIN L' ¥$ - sasuadx3 suljeiadQ |10 =

]

05€‘888 $ - Ky1adoad 19410 =
000c9 $ -whasnjy / uoneosnpy =
G79'966'G$ , - S19f =

"UOH|IN 6°'9% | - S9NUBAdY SuljesadQ |e10] »

139008 STOZ Ad L4VHA AMVANNS




000'v61°2S

000'81Z°2$

€60°990°G$

3WodU| 19N &

000°€TLYS

000'6£9VS

000°19L°€S

asuadx3 Bunesedo m

000°£06°9$

000°£68'9%

£€60°278'8$

anuanay Sunesado m

198png 1e1q STOT Ad

7]

g

198png pairdopy $10Z A4

I[ENPV €10C Ad

uoisinig Ayiadoud vy

)
000°000°TS
000°000°Z$
000°000°€$
000°000%$
000000°S$
000°000°9$
000°000°2$
000°000°8$
000°000'6%

000°000°0TS




TEELT9'0T S TEELT9°0T S [e1o)
100659 S| - Spuny ajqe|ieAe Jo duejeq yym puny pue ysijqeisg| - S pung jessuap uoisiaig Aladoad ol | yig
000°0€E'T S S "wUO]L 218843y, yoes 10400 LS| - S uohezijiqels aa4 dif SMSI OL |- Ui
je de) - uo] 91e83.88y, yoes uoy 0S'€S 01 Ajjeniul pun4 ;
"UB|d JBDA [BIDUBUIH JBDA US| YIIM 3DUBPIODIE U] YS]|gels]

790s1 S OAIBSBY 3UBISAS J3YI0 YIM 3849 [IIM] 290°STZ S BAI9S9Y DIURIDASS

- S Ueleg 9INQLISIPAY /IUNODY 8s0D| €85°Sey Juswdo|ana@ anin4 31sep pljos

- S Sduejeg 91nqLISIpayY /unoxdy asod| €v0'0ST  § 1uswysiqunyay [eride) sanl|pey
61T09sY S UE|d JBSA [eloUeUL] Je3A USL YlIMm SdUepIodde Ul uoljjiw] 6TT'09ST S 9AJI3s8Y ainylpuadx] |eyde) o) PIg

0°€$ Aq aseaunu) -, pung Juswanoidw| SMSD, Sweuay ;
o1y S _ .c_Sc_mS_ 01 paisinbay / suoN| ovv'TTYr S 9AI959Y uonesnI] uoaug
Svs‘e9r  $ utejutel\] 01 palinbay / suoN| spS‘Z9T  § 3MI9saY 13[0.4d 3504 Hodaspug
000'00S S ulejulely o1 palinbay / auoN| 000005 S MOJIST paojsuljjem
T0Z'€€T S ulejuleiy o3 palinbay / auoN| TOZ'€ET S 3Inso[) 103[04d pJoy3uijjem
€96'66C S |'spunj3ululewal 91nqLIsIpal iy 9uejeq 18loid pszuoyine| gpT /65T S 9AJI9SaY |eyde) sisrof| - pug
0118S °,pungiuawanoidw] uoisialg >tma9n_,__ aweuay |

- S uejeg ainquisipay /1unoy asod| 0zo‘cs S wnasniy ysedg

- S 1UNodYy ulelulelN / sauejeg ainquisial zeT Ty S JUNno2Yy 3ulies|) uoisialq Aliadoad
00095€C : "ueApe| T708LE’S $ | (41LS) BunesadQ uoisiaig Asadoig o) ¥IT|

ui198png Ajyzuow pun4 "puey uo yses shep ogr 1e ded |
pasodoud uojpy Sunsing N0y 3unsixa| spung

€102/1€/C1 €T0C /1€/2T JO moj4

~ SGNN4 40 MO4 A3S0dO¥d




TAB 4




RESOLUTION REGARDING CHANGE ORDERS
ASSOCIATED WITH THE CONTRACT FOR CLOSURE OF
THE HARTFORD LANDFILL

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to execute three or more
change orders with E. T. & L. Corporation, pursuant to its contract to construct
the landfill cap and photovoltaic system at the Hartford Landfill, substantially as
discussed and presented at this meeting.

FURTHER RESOLVED: That these change orders will be funded from the
Hartford Landfill Closure Reserve.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority

Contract Summary for Contract

Entitled

PHASE Il MSW AREA CLOSURE AND PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM PROJECT
Change Order 001

Presented to the CRRA Board on:
Vendor/ Contractor(s):

Effective date:

Contract Type/Subject matter:
Facility Affected:

Original Contract:

Term:

Change Order Dollar Value:
Amendment(s):
Term Extensions:

Scope of Services:

Other Pertinent Provisions:

January 30, 2014

E. T. &L. Corporation

June 13, 2013

Change Order to Existing Agreement
Hartford Landfill

No, this is Change Order 001

18 months after Contractor receives
Final Payment (estimated to be 30
months after Effective Date of
Agreement)

$6,273.37

None

Not applicable

Various Extra Work ltems Beyond
Original Contract Scope. See

Discussion.

None




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority

Contract Summary for Contract

Entitled

PHASE Il MSW AREA CLOSURE AND PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM PROJECT
Change Order 002

Presented to the CRRA Board on:
Vendor/ Contractor(s):

Effective date:

Contract Type/Subject matter:
Facility Affected:

Original Contract:

Term:

Change Order Dollar Value:
Amendment(s):
Term Extensions:

Scope of Services:

Other Pertinent Provisions:

January 30, 2014

E. T. &L. Corporation

June 13, 2013

Change Order to Existing Agreement
Hartford Landfill

No, this is Change Order 002

18 months after Contractor receives
Final Payment (estimated to be 30
months after Effective Date of
Agreement)

$29,626.30

None

Not applicable

Various Extra Work Items Beyond
Original Contract Scope. See

Discussion.

None




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority

Contract Summary for Contract

Entitled

PHASE Il MSW AREA CLOSURE AND PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM PROJECT
Change Order(s) (to be named)

Presented to the CRRA Board on:
Vendor/ Contractor(s):

Effective date:

Contract Type/Subject matter:
Facility Affected:

Original Contract:

Term:

Change Order Dollar Value:
Amendment(s):
Term Extensions:

Scope of Services:

Other Pertinent Provisions:

January 30, 2014

E. T. &L. Corporation

June 13, 2013

Change Order(s) to Existing Agreement
Hartford Landfill

No, this is one or more Change Orders
Subsequent to Change Order 002.

18 months after Contractor receives
Final Payment (estimated to be 30
months after Effective Date of
Agreement)

$167,265.35

None

Not applicable

Various Extra Work Items Beyond
Original Contract Scope. See

Discussion.

None




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
Change Orders Associated with Phase II MSW Area
Closure and Photovoltaic System Project
Hartford Landfill

January 30, 2014

Executive Summary

At its May 30, 2013 meeting the CRRA Board of Directors authorized CRRA’s President
to enter into an agreement with E.T. & L. Corporation (“ET&L”) for all labor, materials,
and incidentals to install a landfill cap over approximately 35 acres of the MSW Disposal
Area and to install a one megawatt Solar EGF on top of the landfill cap.

Pursuant to Section 5.9 of CRRA’s Procurement Policies and Procedures, CRRA’s Board
of Directors must authorize any change orders, either alone or together, that increase the
cost of an agreement previously approved by the Board by $50,000 or more. In total, the
change orders discussed herein are expected to increase the cost of the agreement by
$203,165.02.

Discussion

As work on CRRA’s Phase II MSW Area Closure and Photovoltaic System Project has
progressed, several work items not included within the scope of the original agreement
have been completed or proposed. To date, CRRA has executed two change orders for
out-of-scope work totaling $35,899.67. Several other additional work items have been
completed or are scheduled to be completed. The current estimate for the additional
work items is $167,265.35. Details of the two change orders and additional work items
are provided below.

Change Order 001

What follows is a list of work items included in Change Order 001, which totals
$6,273.37. Each of these work items was paid on a time and materials basis.




1) Relocate an existing gas collection system well and vacuum line that is in conflict
with a proposed stormwater drainage downchute.

2) Adjust and re-grade side slope diversion berms in two locations due to conflicts
with existing gas collection system wells and a vacuum line.

3) Replace and relocate an existing guy wire and anchor for a utility pole servicing
ash collection system pumps that was in conflict with the new concrete drainage
swale.

4) Furnish and install approximately 46 feet of 18” HDPE pipe and flared end to
connect existing easterly flowing drainage swale to the new concrete drainage
swale in southeast corner of site.

Change Order 002

Change Order 002 consists of furnishing 3,400 linear feet of new chain link fence for a
price of $29,626.30.

The original scope of work in the agreement called for the removal and re-installation of
3,400 linear feet of chain link fence. After the fence was removed, it was evident that the
poles and fabric could not be reused. Therefore, CRRA requested that ET&L provide it a
price to furnish new fence posts and fabric. CRRA management checked this price
against chain link fence pricing on the Connecticut DAS website and found it was
consistent with that pricing.

‘Subsequent Change Order(s)

What follows is a listing of work items that will be included in one or more subsequent
Change Orders.

1) Remove, mix, and place unsuitable soils ($69,000). This item was required when
ET&L encountered an area of the cap subgrade that did not have sufficient
bearing capacity over which to construct the landfill cap. The solution to this
issue, agreed to by CRRA and its Engineer, Fuss & O’Neill was to excavate the
unsuitable soils and mix them with dry sand/gravel soils. The cost of this work
was determined on a time and materials basis.

2) Repair leachate seeps ($12.600). This item was required to provide suitable
subgrade for placement of the landfill cap. Several small leachate seeps near the
toe of the east slope of the landfill were repaired by excavating the area, installing
crushed stone to provide the outbreak a path to leach into the landfill, and
installing fabric and soil above the repair area. The cost of this work was
determined on a time and materials basis.

3) Remove stones from owner supplied cap base ($3.700). This item was required
because a portion of the cap base material provided to the contractor by CRRA
contained unsuitable stones which had to be removed by hand after the soil was
deployed. The cost of this work was determined on a time and materials basis.




4)

5)

6)

Gas valve extension installation ($1,300). This item was required because ET&L
was asked by CRRA to assist in the installation of a valve extension on the
landfill gas collection system, which was required to accommodate regrading of
the landfill slope to accommodate the landfill cap. The cost of this work was
determined on a time and materials basis.

Reroute electrical wiring ($57,493.61). This work was performed at the request
of CRRA. After the work began on the photovoltaic system, CRRA management
determined that the proposed electrical cable routing plan provided in the Request
for Proposals, which essentially ran the electrical cables that connect the
photovoltaic array on the top of the landfill to the interconnection point along the
surface of the ground, would be problematic from a long term maintenance and
safety standpoint.

Management then considered several alternatives that included routing the cables
underground or overhead using different routes. The underground option was
determined to be unacceptable because to obtain the required minimum burial
depth, the existing membrane landfill cap would have to be cut open and repaired,
and, the cabling would then exist in a methane rich environment. Several
overhead routes were then considered and it was determined that a relatively
straight run, from the photovoltaic array to the interconnection point was the least
costly, acceptable option. The particulars of the cost are described below

The most significant work item of the rerouting of the electrical wiring was the
construction of a mid-slope access road over the existing landfill cap to allow for
the installation of a mid-slope utility pole. The cost of this item ($37,500) was
determined based on time and materials. The next most significant work item of
the rerouting was the installation of six utility poles from the top of the landfill to
the interconnection point. The cost of this item ($15,200) was determined on a
time and materials basis. The final work item of the rerouting was the re-
orientation of some cable tray and the installation of additional cable. The cost of
this item ($4,793.61) was determined on a time and materials basis.

Guardrail installation ($2.000). This item is required to protect one of the new
utility poles and its support wire installed adjacent to the exit road from the
landfill. The cost of this work was determined on a time and materials basis.

Financial Summary

This is to authorize change orders for additional out of scope work totaling $203,165.02
. (approximately 1.75% of the original contract price). This work will be paid out of the
Hartford Landfill Closure Reserve. There are sufficient funds in the Hartford Landfill
Closure Reserve to cover these costs.




TABS5




RESOLUTION REGARDING DELIVERY OF COVER SOILS
TO THE HARTFORD LANDFILL

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to enter into an agreement
with Environmental Partners, LLC for delivery of soil to be used as contouring
and cover material at the Hartford Landfill, and as approved by the Connecticut
Department of Energy & Environmental Protection, substantially as discussed and
presented at this meeting.

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the revenue received from this agreement will
be deposited into the Hartford Landfill Closure Reserve.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority

Contract Summary for Contract

Entitled

Special Waste Cover Soils Letter Agreement

Presented to the CRRA Board on:

Vendor/ Contractor(s):

Effective date:

Contract Type/Subject matter:

Facility Affected:

Original Contract:

Term:

Contract Dollar Value:

Amendment(s):

Term Extensions:

Scope of Services:

Other Pertinent Provisions:

January 30, 2014
Environmental Partners, LLC

February 19, 2013 (original Agreement)
April 23, 2013 (first quantity extension)
July 26, 2013 (second quantity
extension)

September 20, 2013 (third quantity
extension)

Agreement. Delivery of CTDEEP
approved soil to the Hartford Landfill to
be used as grading and contouring
material.

Hartford Landfill

No. This is for three (3) amendments to
the Original Contract.

May 31, 2014, or upon CRRA’s decision
to terminate

$2,200,000 (estimated based on up to
110,000 tons at $20/ton).
This is a REVENUE Contract.

None

Not applicable

Delivery of CTDEEP approved soil to
the Hartford Landfill to be used as
grading and contouring material.

Generator — State of Connecticut DOT.

None




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
Hartford Landfill
Delivery of Cover Soil

January 30, 2014

Executive Summary

CRRA has negotiated an agreement and three amendments with Environmental Partners,
LLC to deliver up to 110,000 tons of CTDEEP approved soil generated in the
Connecticut DOT Hartford/ New Britain Busway Project to the Hartford Landfill for
reuse as grading and contouring material.

In accordance with Section 5.11 (Market Driven Purchases and Sales) of CRRA’s
Procurement Policies and Procedures, this is to report to the CRRA Board of Directors
that CRRA has entered into this market driven transaction, and to request that the CRRA
Board of Directors authorize the President to execute three amendments to the agreement
with Environmental Partners, LLC for delivery of additional soil at the negotiated price.

Discussion

Hartford landfill ceased accepting solid waste on December 31, 2008. Since that time it
continued to accept CTDEEP approved cover soil to support ongoing final capping and
closure activities.

Based on CRRA’s need for CTDEEP approved soils to support landfill closure activities,
and in accordance with Section 5.11 (Market Driven Purchases and Sales) of CRRA’s
Procurement Policies and Procedures, CRRA management periodically identifies
prospective sources of non-virgin soils, acceptable to CTDEEP, that can be reused as
cover and contouring materials for the landfill closure, and for which a disposal charge
can be assessed to the generator or deliverer of the soil. CRRA then negotiates a disposal
price for the soil with the company that generates or otherwise is managing such soil.
CRRA staff originally established a list of approximately 20 companies (e.g.,
construction contractors, environmental remediation companies, environmental
consultants) and periodically contacts companies to determine if they have quantities of
such soil for shipment to the landfill.

In April, 2013, CRRA’s Board of Directors authorized the President to enter into an
agreement with Environmental Partners, LLC for the delivery of up to 35,000 tons of soil
from the Connecticut DOT Hartford/New Britain Busway Project at $20/ton. CRRA
management negotiated this price based on its knowledge of the soil market in
Connecticut region and CRRA’s need for soil to support capping and closure activities.
This knowledge was developed over several years and is based on CRRA advertised




expressions of interest, discussions with consultants and contractors, known disposal
rates at other facilities, and the variability of the regional soil market. Prices negotiated
by management over the past decade have generally been between $0/ton -$20/ton.

Based on CRRA’s ongoing need for soil, management negotiated three amendments to
the original agreement with Environmental Partners, LLC. Each amendment held the
disposal price of $20/ton while incrementally increasing the quantity of soil allowed
under the contract by 50,000 tons, 20,000 tons and 5,000 tons respectively.

Financial Summary

In total, the original agreement and its three amendments provides up to approximately
$2,200,000 in revenue (110,000 tons at $20.00 per ton). These revenues will be
deposited in the Hartford Landfill Closure Reserve account.




TAB 6




RESOLUTION REGARDING DELIVERY OF COVER SOILS
TO THE HARTFORD LANDFILL

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to enter into an agreement
with Capital Restoration, Inc. for delivery of soil to be used as contouring and
cover material at the Hartford Landfill, and as approved by the Connecticut
Department of Energy & Environmental Protection, substantially as discussed and
presented at this meeting.

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the revenue received from this agreement will
be deposited into the Hartford Landfill Closure Reserve.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority

Contract Summary for Contract
Entitled

Special Waste Cover Soils Letter Agreement

Presented to the CRRA Board on: January 30, 2014

Vendor/ Contractor(s): Capital Restoration, Inc.

Effective date: September 17, 2013

Contract Type/Subject matter: Agreement. Delivery of CTDEEP

approved soil to the Hartford Landfill to
be used as grading and contouring

material.
Facility Affected: Hartford Landfill
Original Contract: This is the original agreement and the

first amendment

Term: Through October 31, 2013.

Contract Dollar Value: $8,392,89 (762.99 tons @ $11/ton)
This is a REVENUE Contract.

Amendment(s): None

Term Extensions: Not applicable

Scope of Services: Delivery of CTDEEP approved soil to

the Hartford Landfill to be used as
grading and contouring material.
Generator — City of Hartford

Other Pertinent Provisions: None




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
Hartford Landfill
Delivery of Cover Soil

January 30, 2014

Executive Summary

CRRA has negotiated an agreement with Capital Restoration Inc. to deliver CTDEEP
approved soil generated from the construction of a salt shed by the City of Hartford at 40
Jennings Road, Hartford, CT to the Hartford Landfill for reuse as grading and contouring
material.

In accordance with Section 5.11 (Market Driven Purchases and Sales) of CRRA’s
Procurement Policies and Procedures, this is to report to the CRRA Board of Directors
that CRRA has entered into this market driven transaction, and to request that the CRRA
Board of Directors authorize the President to enter into an agreement with Capital
Restoration, Inc. for the delivery of soil at the negotiated price.

Discussion

Hartford landfill ceased accepting solid waste on December 31, 2008. Since that time it
continued to accept CTDEEP approved cover soil to support ongoing final capping and
closure activities.

Based on CRRA’s need for CTDEEP approved soils to support landfill closure activities,
and in accordance with Section 5.11 (Market Driven Purchases and Sales) of CRRA’s
Procurement Policies and Procedures, CRRA management periodically identifies
prospective sources of non-virgin soils, acceptable to CTDEEP, that can be reused as
cover and contouring materials for the landfill closure, and for which a disposal charge
can be assessed to the generator or deliverer of the soil. CRRA then negotiates a disposal
price for the soil with the company that generates or otherwise is managing such soil.
CRRA staff originally established a list of approximately 20 companies (e.g.,
construction contractors, environmental remediation companies, environmental
consultants) and periodically contacts companies to determine if they have quantities of
such soil for shipment to the landfill.

In 2011, as CRRA was seeking CTDEEP approval to install an exposed membrane solar
cap at its Hartford Landfill, the City of Hartford and CRRA negotiated a discounted price
of $11/ton for the City to dispose of soil to be removed from the City’s North and South
Meadows Flood Control Ponds. At its October 27, 2011 regular meeting, CRRA’s Board
of Directors approved a resolution to contract with the City to accept the soil at the
negotiated price for use as grading and contouring material at the Hartford Landfill.




In early 2013, CRRA was asked by the City of Hartford if it could accept a relatively
small amount of CTDEEP approved excess soil from a salt shed installation project on
property adjacent to the Hartford Landfill. CRRA agreed to a tip fee of $11/ton for the
soil, consistent with what had previously been negotiated for the City’s flood pond
sediment. A total of 762.99 tons of the soil was delivered to the Landfill in September,
2013.

Financial Summary

This agreement provides revenue of $8,392.89 (762.99 tons at $11.00 per ton). This
revenue will be deposited in the Hartford Landfill Closure Reserve account.




TAB7

S MR A el et o o e e e




RESOLUTION REGARDING DELIVERY OF COVER SOILS
TO THE HARTFORD LANDFILL

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to enter into an agreement
with RED Technologies, LLC for delivery of soil to be used as contouring and
cover material at the Hartford Landfill, and as approved by the Connecticut
Department of Energy & Environmental Protection, substantially as discussed and
presented at this meeting.

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the revenue received from this contract will be
deposited into the Hartford Landfill Closure Reserve.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority

Contract Summary for Contract
Entitled

Special Waste Cover Soils Letter Agreement

Presented to the CRRA Board on: January 30, 2014

Vendor/ Contractor(s): RED Technologies, LLC
Effective date: Upon Execution

Contract Type/Subject matter: Agreement. Delivery of CTDEEP

approved soil to the Hartford Landfill to
be used as grading and contouring

material.

Facility Affected: Hartford Landfill

Original Contract: This is the original contract

Term: Through July 31, 2013

Contract Dollar Value: $154,921(7,746.05 tons @ $20/ton).
This is a REVENUE Contract.

Amendment(s): None

Term Extensions: Not applicable

Scope of Services: Delivery of CTDEEP approved soil to

the Hartford Landfill to be used as
grading and contouring material.
Generator — Middletown Area Transit.

Other Pertinent Provisions: None




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
Hartford Landfill
Delivery of Cover Soil

January 30, 2014

Executive Summary

CRRA has negotiated with RED Technologies, LLC (“RED”) to deliver up to 12,000
tons of CTDEEP approved soil generated during construction activities at 91 North Main
Street in Middletown, CT to the Hartford Landfill for use as grading and contouring
material.

In accordance with Section 5.11 (Market Driven Purchases and Sales) of CRRA’s
Procurement Policies and Procedures, this is to report to the CRRA Board of Directors
that CRRA has entered into this market driven transaction, and to request that the CRRA
Board of Directors authorize the President to enter into an agreement with RED for the -
delivery of soil at the negotiated price.

Discussion

Hartford landfill ceased accepting solid waste on December 31, 2008. Since that time it
continued to accept CTDEEP approved cover soil to support ongoing final capping and
closure activities.

Based on CRRA’s need for CTDEEP approved soils to support landfill closure activities,
and in accordance with Section 5.11 (Market Driven Purchases and Sales) of CRRA’s
Procurement Policies and Procedures, CRRA management periodically identifies
prospective sources of non-virgin soils, acceptable to CTDEEP, that can be reused as
cover and contouring materials for the landfill closure, and for which a disposal charge
can be assessed to the generator or deliverer of the soil. CRRA then negotiates a disposal
price for the soil with the company that generates or otherwise is managing such soil.
CRRA staff originally established a list of approximately 20 companies (e.g.,
construction contractors, environmental remediation companies, environmental
consultants) and periodically contacts companies to determine if they have quantities of
such soil for shipment to the landfill.

In December, 2012, CRRA management was contact by RED who asked if CRRA was
accepting soil in preparation for final closure. RED stated they were working on a job for
Middletown Area Transit that would be generating excess soil in 2013. CRRA
management quoted RED a tip fee for the soil of $20/ton, which was in management’s
opinion, the market price for such soil at that time based on its knowledge of the soil
market in Connecticut region and CRRA’s need for soil to support capping and closure




activities. This knowledge was developed over several years and is based on CRRA
advertised expressions of interest, discussions with consultants and contractors, known
disposal rates at other facilities, and the variability of the regional soil market. Prices
negotiated by management over the past decade have generally been between $0/ton -
$20/ton.

Financial Summary

This agreement provides $154,921 in revenue (7,746.05 tons at $20.00 per ton). This
revenue will be deposited in the Hartford Landfill Closure Reserve account.




TAB 8




RESOLUTION REGARDING DELIVERY OF COVER SOILS
TO THE HARTFORD LANDFILL

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to enter into an agreement
with RED Technologies, LLC for delivery of soil to be used as contouring and
cover material at the Hartford Landfill, and as approved by the Connecticut
Department of Energy & Environmental Protection, substantially as discussed and
presented at this meeting.

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the revenue received from this contract will be
deposited into the Hartford Landfill Closure Reserve.




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority

Contract Summary for Contract

Entitled

Special Waste Cover Soils Letter Agreement

Presented to the CRRA Board on:
Vendor/ Contractor(s):
Effective date:

Contract Type/Subject matter:

Facility Affected:
Original Contract:
Term:

Contract Dollar Value:

Amendment(s):
Term Extensions:

Scope of Services:

Other Pertinent Provisions:

January 30, 2014

RED Technologies, LLC

Upon Execution

Agreement. Delivery of CTDEEP
approved soil to the Hartford Landfill to
be used as grading and contouring
material.

Hartford Landfill

This is the original contract

Through December 31, 2013

$24,155.84(3,019.48 tons @ $8/ton).
This is a REVENUE Contract.

None

Not applicable

Delivery of CTDEEP approved soil to
the Hartford Landfill to be used as
grading and contouring material.
Generator — Second Taxing District of
the City of Norwalk.

None




Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority
Hartford Landfill
Delivery of Cover Soil

January 30, 2014

Executive Summary

CRRA has negotiated with RED Technologies, LLC (“RED”) to deliver up to 8,000 tons
of CTDEEP approved soil generated during construction activities at 180 Martin Luther
King Jr. Drive, Norwalk, CT to the Hartford Landfill for use as grading and contouring
material.

In accordance with Section 5.11 (Market Driven Purchases and Sales) of CRRA’s
Procurement Policies and Procedures, this is to report to the CRRA Board of Directors
that CRRA has entered into this market driven transaction, and to request that the CRRA
Board of Directors authorize the President to enter into an agreement with RED for the
delivery of soil at the negotiated price.

Discussion

Hartford landfill ceased accepting solid waste on December 31, 2008. Since that time it
continued to accept CTDEEP approved cover soil to support ongoing final capping and
closure activities.

Based on CRRA’s need for CTDEEP approved soils to support landfill closure activities,
and in accordance with Section 5.11 (Market Driven Purchases and Sales) of CRRA’s
Procurement Policies and Procedures, CRRA management periodically identifies
prospective sources of non-virgin soils, acceptable to CTDEEP, that can be reused as
cover and contouring materials for the landfill closure, and for which a disposal charge
can be assessed to the generator or deliverer of the soil. CRRA then negotiates a disposal
price for the soil with the company that generates or otherwise is managing such soil.
CRRA staff originally established a list of approximately 20 companies (e.g.,
construction contractors, environmental remediation companies, environmental
consultants) and periodically contacts companies to determine if they have quantities of
such soil for shipment to the landfill.

In early November 2013, CRRA’s Hartford Landfill Closure Contractor, ET&L Corp.
discovered an area of unsuitably wet soil within the limits of the closure project. Both
CRRA management and CRRA’s CQA engineer, Fuss & O’Neill inspected the problem
area and determined additional work would be required to remedy the situation. It was
agreed among all parties that the best solution to the problem would be to bring in a dry
sand/gravel type of fill material to mix with the unsuitable soils to solidify the area. The




price in the landfill closure contract for ET&L Corp. to provide such soil is
approximately $11/ton. CRRA management contacted several of its past contractors in
an attempt to identify readily available, suitable mixing soil at a lower cost to CRRA than
ET&L’s contract price. RED Technologies responded that it was currently working on a
job in Norwalk, CT with soil that might satisfy CRRA’s need. CRRA management then
drove to the site to inspect the soil and found it to be suitable. CRRA learned that RED
was paying an equivalent tip fee for the soil of approximately $10/ton. Based on this
information, CRRA negotiated a price with RED of $8/ton.

Financial Summary

This agreement provides $24,155.84 in revenue (3,019.48 tons at $8.00 per ton). This
revenue will be deposited in the Hartford Landfill Closure Reserve account.




